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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No. 189607188R GST Reg No. 19.0607196-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref ; CC3I/AIG1BO01066/Agb
T . T
CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 17-01-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
Code: AIG
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected 5LQ 6682G
Policy No. 1700036305 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) D.00
Assign From Assign Date 170172018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modael c.c 1
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Madification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/01/2018 |inspection Date 17/01/2018
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTELTD
55 UBIRCAD 1.
SINGAPORE 408698
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE 15 35——(EST. AVERAGE)
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) S __

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 5:02 PM

Teo: PAL Claim

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS FOR 5LQ 6692 G - resurvey
Attachments: SLQ6692 SUPP.pdf

Dear Mr Chang,

Please proceed repair on supplementary. (refer to the attached as based on our surveyor’ marking)

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: bash-3561 | email: siewseelkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: PAL Claim [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 5:06 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS FOR SLQ 6692 G - resurvey

Dear Shiau Chan,
Kindly assist to pass the supplementary list and photographs to Mr. Adrian,

Thank you

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e s s

55 Ubi Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408699

p. +65 5388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audloom.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Slniaﬁre 159936 p. +65 EBE-E 2213

Audi on dernand

The P rifect idi Tor any CASIONn

Email Disclaimer
Thus email, incloding any sttachmant, b confidantial @nd may also be prvileged
f i have receved It In error, please notify ws mmediately by reply emall and then delirte Ehis messaga Irom your syiem

Please do not copy it or wee it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or amy attachment to any other person Thark you

1



Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL = ——= _ |
Mo, On Audit Remarks ny
15 Jan 2018 [] Merimen
L 54 Cim Veh Model Changed E-h
15 Jan 2018 Reg No: SLQS692G. Policy No: 1700036305, Acct Date: 2018/01/14. Claim Type: SC. 1 11y yoiman
2 ypoaa Clm Created nsurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid, (5G). Ins.Status => Notification. Created fr Jo oot arne
i om SAS;MPAL1B00T404
4]
17 Jan 2018 Clm Registration : ; CATHERINE
3 17:27 Modified Setl.Type:3->0, Claim Type:5C->00, CHONG KA
LING
17 Jan 2018 I‘.'ATHlE]FIIME
4 Adj Clm Retrieved Adj: LEK Auto Consultants Pe Lid (HQ) CHONG KAI
LING
17 Jan 2018 CATI!l:]FI.INl!
5 17:37 Adj Co Assigned LK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) CHONG KAI
LING
17 Jan 2018 c.ml!;;lmg
¢ 1397 Adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date: 2018/01/26 CHONG AT
LING
17 Jan 2018 CATi!'I;L.I!E
n ; ’
7 17:27 Adj Mandate Set Approved:8000.00.Reinsp:Ad] decides. CHONG KAl
LING
17 Jan 2018 Cim Registration n['u;}ums
5 CA
8 ey Scuited Rep:1137->200611. CHONG KA
LING
7 lan 2018 EhTI{I;LIHE
17 Jan 201 F
® 1327 Clm Veh Model Changed [205236) AUDI Q2 995ce TFS1 S-TRONIC (A). CHONG KAl
LING
2018 I‘.':ﬁﬁ[-;illﬂi
17 Jan 201 ~
10 1327 Ad) Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> ADRLAN LING CHONG KAl
LING
18 Jan 2018 Cim Registration -~ , (1] Loa, Tang
1 o5y Hodified Init Est.:->5,000 - £,000. Shing
18 Jan 2018 [&] SHIAU
12 149y Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
18 Jan 2018 [A] SHIAU
13 14027 Cim Detalls Notified CHAN
19 Jan 2018  Clm Registration ; [1] Lim,
4 ga.yp sodifed Pol No: 1700029039-> 1 700036305, Sheng Yang
15 Jan 2018 Cim Registration e = = {11 Chan,
i5 15:53 Modifiad Extcess: -> B00.00. 2F Remarks: -> Mot Applicable. GST: -> 7.00. Kian M
19 Jan 2018 : [A] Merimen
16 Jess Label Added {20226): Coverage Confirmed, P lippianrrid
05 Feb 2018 Ad) Im. Advice ; : [A] SHIAL
17 17:08 Submitted MNext RptiFinal Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/25 CHAN
09 Feb 2018 CurReq:9567.00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMITAL. KINDLY AFPROV  [A] SHIAU
18 17.09 Ad] Mandats Request ¢ o ) ipp| EMENTARY. CHAN
13 Feb 2018 Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/26. Mandats Remarks: Re-inspection to be done  [1] Koh
18 4107 Ad] Next Rpt Changed oo check and supplementary tems / labour, Victor-CK
13 Feb 2018 Approved: 7454.00: Re-Inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary item  [1] Kah,
20 11:07 IO . St s / labour, Reinsp:Yes. Victar-CK
r [ .
hu record
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History
Bill R heo Bill Dat# At Types Bee Mum = t"'} He et 3 M
LKK Auto LKK Auto
1699118 b o Matar Consultants Pte | Consultants Pta |  SLQS692G 10,70
: Lid Lid (HG)




MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregmne 1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 5844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Chan, Kian Meng Date: 08 Feb 2018
imi
Vehicle No : SLOGE82G Accident Date : 140112018
Maks : AUDI Q2 Policy No. : 1700036305
Assignment Data : 1710172018 Excess : §3800.00
Date of Inspection  : 17/01/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :3.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

(ESTIMATE $9,637.00 +
Rapairar's Estimate (Gross) 55 13,612.00 SUPPLEMENTARY
$3.975.00)
Revisad Amount 58 7.454.00
Check Items (Estimated) 85 2,133.00
Total 18§ 9,587.00
Lump Sum Repair S5
Total Loss Considaration
Mew for Cid Value ‘8%
Pra-Accident Value 58 1320,000.00
COE / PARF Rebala 55 63,008.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 55 66.902.00

Remarks

{ X} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ) Thewvehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advisad 1o invite tender for the wreck,

( X ) Other comments : KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY.
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Shiau Chan !I.I(I{Autn! .

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 10:.08 AM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS FOR 5LQ 6692 G
Dear Tony,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is SB00.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6z56-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) .
Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 2:36 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS FOR 5LQ 6692 G

Dear Tony,
Please proceed to repair the Insured vehicle SLQ 6692G (Excess STBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards, .
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-4561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(anBo33)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 2:06 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
laims@premiumauto.cam.

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS FOR 5LQ 6692 G

Dear all,

Kindly assist on approval for above mention vehicle.
Survey has been carried by Mr adrian earlier just now.

Thank you.



Shiau Chan {I.I{I(Auto!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 2:36 PM

To: 'Claims"; SUR

Subject: RE- OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS FOR SLQ 6692 G
Dear Tony,

Please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLQ 6692G (Excess $TBA).

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

. *Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Hest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: bagh-3561 | email; siewse@kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 2:06 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS FOR 5LQ 6692 G

Dear all,

. Kindly assist on approval for above mention vehicle.
Survey has been carried by Mr adrian earlier just now.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PLe Ltd e we immeziriw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore A0B632

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.comsg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159338 p. 465 6836 2223
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type:

Crwmer 1D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Yhe information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jan 2018

Singapore NRIC

J491E

SLO6592G

Mo

18 Jan 2018

AUDI

02 SPORT 1LOTFSISTRONIC [NAV)
Grey

2017

CHZ3905658
WAUZZZGAIHADS9871
B5.0kW (113 bhp)
$32073.00

18 Jul 2017

18 Jul 2017

0

$26,503.00

Yes
17 Jul 2027

$20,177.00

17 Jul 2027

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$45,201.00

£42921.00

$63,058.00

hitps://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/italvri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput FFUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT

n



RIFATTROOTACK | Prarum Autormobies Pie Lig - U
ENTHEY DATE & TIME 15072010 1008
SUBIMITTED BY: Manturs Binte Ournn Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pinase report correctly the deinés of the sccident to speed up the claims process
2 Thus Form must ba complited by the Policyhalder andior the Authonsed Driver

1 information provided must be as inuthful and accurate as poasitsls. Ary willul misrepmsentabon or wilhalding of malenal facts may alow insurance companies o

repudiate policy ability

4 The msue and acceptancs of thes Form by insurance companies s nol an admission of palicy kability on ™e par af the insweance companiss
5 Any talss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& Thin report will be forwardsd by the msurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre sstablished by e General Inssmance Association of
Singapors{ GIA| lor archiving and that copled of this repon will lor a fee be made avallabie upon application by interesisd pares
T B'lf ftho indgomend of this repo 1o e insurers, you hareby comaen 1o The archiving of thia repart ol the caniné and 1o copeas of ha report Dasng made avaslablo

sloresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

15/01/2018 16:05

14/01/2018 12:10

AT THE JUNCTION OF BEACH ROAD & ARAB STREET
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC MNa

Email Address

Maobile Phone Na

Altarnalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
lime of accidenl

Arg you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slale aclion to be laken
Vehiclie Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaat Policy

Palicy Number

Caver Nala Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Moabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLO6GE92G

RAMESH S/0 CHANDRA
58913631E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-82081269
OTHERS-82981269

ALUDI
Q2 1.0 TFSI S-TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700036305

RAMESH S/0 CHANDRA
S56913681E

28/04/1968

INDOOR

16/07/1887

20 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82981269

OTHERS-82981268
NOEMAIL

Fape 1ol 15



Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3af 15



SKETCH PLAN
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Ramesh S/0 Chandra Vehicle No. : SLOBEI2G
Period of Insurance : 18 Jul 2017 To 17 Jul 2018 Palicy No. : 1700036305
Engine No. ! CHZ390658 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZGAIHADS28TY Issued Dats : 04 Aug 2017
Make/Model AUDI Q2 1.0 TFSI 5 tromic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 999.00 CC Sum Insured © Market Vallue First Year of Registration - 2017
Driver Restriction A, CHf Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

Person or Classes of Parsons Entitled to Drive®

| Thin Puiiyhistie

B iyl paesan wbel @ Sy o0 e Beleiioniets oriier oF W Fis'her e

T Poicy = ity P Dolasyboite® or any aatboress qrrest orey A S b messs D ege e TRl HTE

¥ ciis Fuivem (e g an aorbioesl e of D8 000 & "o g i ieaieiaticed Deeel Eaompd” “vIDE 0 vo gem or Woge Bothaiiees Degnl (a5 el & i e mge of T2 wroies = wa
Hrar I pmary e iy snpeiercs

Age Condition All Age Condition

.
Limitation as to use

Ui ey W el b @0y plamsew UTDERes and v B Snloyhosies fusneas

Tron Prmary Sk ol SEvel L B OIS el ineig WlliR 290eg et FECIRG GeeeTmaing wLalety Tl o speediaisne, Fe CoTiage of goods cohel TaE eeTpes 0 COTMeChE ses @y CEG8 o
It o il Yoo Gty Jaufes 0 iEeeislate wel fisar T
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* Levdicrm rerdsiel rogee b Iy Beidar B of B Agiar el (The-Pary Bk et Corpreemasoe | 820 e 88 end Beusen HE of el Bowd Testagert b TRUT (Wasvesa ) e =i in b
O] e el Searinge |

EXCESS

Saction 1 |
Fire = 50 Owr Oemage - $500 The#d - 0 Food Cover - §8

|
Bactian 1
Propsty Damegs - 30

Windscrean - §100

| Named Driver and EXCHES renws sopscoos)

Bprwat S0 Crarmns - $500 {One Demisgs|

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REFPAIRERS (FOR CLAIME RELATED REPAIRS

| s Comtsrims Sarvice Cemm S0e §BE ¥ Saed ' Sagaposs ST RIS

Far pitwr Agpeteat Mmsortesy Cotiomt 8)3 Aftomesd Pagieern. (eesse comms oul H-hou peoises] ems=goiecy moibie @ =B 0109 200 Avertateniy, pin sty heber B 040 wosaile wsew sy oo ag

r AND B0 Mo Bnp Simgly maaiv® ang dossiiomd “RIG S5 e T o Googe Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited |

Vi Pty cenlify Tt the policy T et s CarsPiomns of aarancs reliees @ S 0 Erordeee & Se growwers oF e Ui eatieies T Sarty e et Corypersaioe | A (Cap, VES) S 1Vl
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SINGAPORE 155a AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid.
Undarwritton by AIG Asia Pacific inmurance Pia. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408890
Tel : B366 2323 Fax: 6841 1182

Emall; Nora khai@ipremiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Warkshop ¢ UbiRoad 1

Contact No *  83B8 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference ! PA/ODIDOT73/2018/GW
Date :  16-Jan-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Ramesh s/o Chandra
Address 20 Jalan Hajijah

#01-13

Singapore 468726
Telephone HP +65 82981269
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700036305
Vehicle No SLQ 6692 G
Model Code Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI S Tronic
Model | Year Jul-17
Engine No CHZ 380658
Chassis No WAUZZZGAIHADSIBT1
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost =
Estimated By Jahnny Boo | Allan Wu
Accident Date 14-Jan-18

Place of Accident

Al the Junction Of Beach Road & Arab Stree{



Premium Automobiles v -

55 Uby Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel | 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

Te remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

bidirileg S/N § 28000 ,~

To dismantle and renew rear bumper assy. Re-

2 aorganise rear crash management components. 5 l.ﬂﬁﬂ.ﬂ'ﬁ i go~
Reinstall all parts removed 28 -~
[ 7 492 e
3 To respray rear burn;ier, lower spoiler and wheel arch = l-'j’; r
Svites 5 2._;_9&:1'30
4 To renew rear exhaust silencer and alignt to position. 5/N 5 agooo 7
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN S 192.00 -~

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S5 4.202.00




" Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408600
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLQ 6692 G.

Dama rices
S/IN___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 REAR BUMPER ¢ oot §  1,711.00
2 REAR BUMPER SPOILER | 3 502.00
3 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER TRIM -LH » ~ 4 § 23.00
4 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH ol $ 26.00
5 REARREINFORCEMENT Ml $ 480.00
6 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP - LHIRH < .2 § 22,00
7 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH ?a_'a?' $ 46.00

8 REAR WHEEL COVER -LHRH 2« 2s 794.00 ¢

9 REAR BUMPER SENSOR st = : 211.00
10 REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL - O-RING ~“* 4 § 15.00

11 REAR BUMPER WIRING st § 458.00 -
12 REAR EXHAUST SILENCER pot He $ 633.00
13 REAR EXHAUST SILENCER DUAL CLIp At g 53.00
14 REAR EXHAUST SILENCER RETAINER MNfL# ¢ 36,00
15  EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM Nt N $ 125.00
16 SUNDRIES Nl e $ 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,435.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,202.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,637.00

Al charges are nat inclusve of GST
Legang Remarka (OK} = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare pars are Special Neit




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel - 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183
LEK Auto Congultants hence nolity
Ihe Repairar of Me following
» Fo resurvey twlornimfier apray Liinting
* To Sageey daraged parts) ouring "Ry
Telefax = Parts pricss ane subject 1o confrmaton
* Thir) prey Sutvey mon g '*mm- bass
* Mo lihegul maedicaboms) & afowed
* Buppismentary ey
. d . S subyec) 12 Fmrul mm:“l:t:: Iwmm-
Name : fkl['-‘ﬂ-fl My
Acknoetadged by Repese
Surveyed Date : -7/.:”!!3 y Sretre
I (a0
Authorised Date % g "
Excess Cost s
Liability -
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




l Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183
Email Mora khai@premiumauto.com.sg { claims@premiumaulo.com sg

Supplementary Estimate
GST Reg No. 19-8902271-W -
|
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAOD/OOTIZO1AGW
78 Shenton Way Date 17-Feb-18
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor |CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages (1al
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No |5LO BBB2 G
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 . Model No \Audl Q2 1.0 TFSI
Quantity| ~ Description | UnitPrice | Amount
Labours
1 |Torepair Ihs rear fender and end panelling. $ 11@@” 750 .
2 To respray |hs rear fender and end panelling. $ ;.iigﬂrﬂl] a2l
TOTAL LABOURS : $§ 3,700.00
Parts
1 |REAR FENDER VENT TRIM - LH s 2000 (P¥ 7~
2  |REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH s 181.00 € - '
3 |WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 49.00 A 2 374
4 |ANTENNA BRACKET 'S 16.00 |24
TOTAL PARTS : | 275.00
' GRANDTOTAL  : $ 3,975.00 o
For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Qﬂ'ﬁu/
'?/)f@ C /130




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: G841 11823
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto. com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accidenl Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No :  B8411183
Reference :  PAODIOO732018/GW
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

Owner's Name :  Mr. Ramesh s/o Chandra
Address + 20 Jalan Hajljah

#01-13

Singapore 468725
Telephone :  HP +85 82981269
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No, : 1700038305
Vehicle No : SLQ6692G
Model Code :  AudiQ21.07TFSI S Tronic
Model | Year o JUA7
Engine No : CHZ 350658
Chassis No 1 WAUZZZGAIHADS0871
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost S
Estimated By :+  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 1 14-Jan-18

Place of Accident + A the Junction Of Beach Road & Arab Strest



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4086808
Tel | 6386 23223 Fax . BE841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLQ 6692 G

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

' function. SN § 280.00 5 28000
To dismanile and renew rear bumper assy. Re-

2 organise rear crash management componenis - 1,050.00 8 50000
Reinstall all parts remaoved

3 To respray rear bumper, lower spoiler and wheel arch s 2 200.00 5 1.350.00
trims.

4 To renew rear exhaust silencer and align! to position SN § 480.00 ] 280.00
Rupair and aligm)

& Added labour charges - see attached 5 3,700.00 5 1,850.00

8 To carry out diagnostic check 8N § 162.00 § 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 7,902.00 s 4,452.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SLQ 6692 G.

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/IN___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER $ 171100 § 1,368 40
2 REAR BUMPER SPOILER s 50200 § 401.20
3 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER TRIM -LH $ 23.00
4 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH s 2600 § 2008
5 REAR REINFORCEMENT $ 480.00
6§ REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP - LH/RH 25 22.00
7 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH $ 48.00 § 36 48
8 REAR WHEEL COVER -LH/RH 2s 79400 § 634 40
8 REAR BUMPER SENSOR $ 211.00
10  REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL - O-RING 43 15.00
11 REAR BUMPER WIRING $ 458.00
12 REAR EXHAUST SILENCER $ 633.00
13 REAR EXHAUST SILENCER DUAL CLIP $ 53.00
14 REAR EXHAUST SILENCER RETAINER ] 36.00
15  EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM $ 125.00
16 Added parts see attached $ 27500 § 219.28
17 SUNDRIES $ 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,710.00 ] 2,679.54
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,902.00 5 4,452.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 13,612.00 § 7,131.84

Al charges are not inclusive of GST
Legand Remarks (OK)] = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol spproved
Spara parts are Special Nell



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel : 6368 2323 Fax: BB41 1183
Emall: Nora khal@premiumaulo.com.sg / claims@premiumauto com sg

Supplementary Estimate

G5T Reg No. 18-8902371-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd [Estimate No. PAODODT3Z018GW
78 Shenton Way Date 7-Feb-18
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 078120 Pages 1o
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLO 882 G
Tel: 6841 0055 | Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audl Q2 1.0 TFSI
Quantity Description | UnitPrice |  Amount |
Labours
1 To repair Ihs rear fender and end panelling 5 210000 = 750.00
i
2  Torespray Ihs rear fender and end paneliing $ 160000 s 1,100.00
TOTAL LABOURS $ 3,700.00 § 1,850.00
Parts
1 REAR FENDER VENT TRIM - 3 5 2000 § 288 | —
2 REAR WHEEL HOUSING IJNER LH I;':,{J-*—- 5 181.00 5 144,80 ©
3 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT F‘AHTS s 4800 % igod
4  ANTENNA BRACKET ) _. o 3 4 $ 1600 § 1256 =
TOTAL PARTS $ 27500 S 219.28
B GRAND TOTAL  : § 397500 §  2,069.28

For Pramium Automobiles Pla Lid
/ J :
[t~ L-\
0o lf
: E‘, .
!

Auhonsed Sgnalure



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email; Nora khaifpremiumauto com sg | claims@premiumauto com sg

Supplementary Estimate - 2

G5T Rag No. 18-8802271-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimata No. PADDOOTI01BGW
78 Shenton Way Date T-Feb-18
#07-16 AlG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 078120 Pages 1001
Attn, Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SL0 6882 G
Tel: 6841 DOBS | Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi G2 1.0 TFSI
Quantity | Description o | UnitPrice |  Amount
Labours
1 To respray rear lid lower section 5 700.00
TOTAL LABOURS : 3 700.00
Paris
1 AUDI'Q2"' INSCRIPTION ] 8300
2 AUDI' TFS1' INSCRIPTION 5 83.00
TOTAL PARTS - $ 166.00
GRAND TOTAL : $ 866.00
For Premium Automobiles Pe Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

¢+ Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlLG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@ premiumauto coni.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLQ 6692 G PAODDOTIZ0I8/MAS

13 Apr 2018
Dear Sir.

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLQ 6692 G, Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI S-TRO

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLQ 6692 G, claimant,
Mr. Ramesh S/0 Chandra, please find the related document per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85012334 — §86,775.07

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Riegards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature 1s required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG — SLOQ 6602 G

frorm
Telephone +65-
Telelax  +65-
EMal

Qur department
Our Ratf

Your Ral

Date

lotal pages

Pramium Aulomabiles Pte Lkt
Shawrnom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephona (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parns Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 4086689
Telephona (85) 6338 2323
Talalas  (65) GB4 11183



| 11D

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

B Camire Hngapom Ahwnpridrn barwice Conte Ubl Servicy Contre Custnman Serviie
JWT s g Basd J.I"l.l-.-t’nﬂ LURTTTT P e A t— Hll:fu'-_ll:
B D INS BEpOICETe
WMot leletes  BT1 37T Wetm b LOSpENY 1 W
Page 1| 17140 BST Reg. Ma. 199%227IM
Invelce: E5Q123H Recount: A0RRE (T 1]
AIG RSIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD A16 REIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
CLAIN [EPT Date : LI/BA/2BIB WOTOR CLAIN BEPT
1B BUILDING A6 BUILDING
B SHENTON WAY Order @ SLOEESSE TH GHENTON WAY
§7-1E #7-1E
Fm w9120 19120 fors ¢ W SINGRPORE. 973129
]
Regn Mo.: SLOGESEE (V38411 Regn Date: 18/07/2217 Mileage: %65 MIP Me.: S22E5
B: 02 1.0 TFSI S tronic (SPORT) & Chassis: WAUTIIGAZQSIET] Engines CHI 399658 Dept: U
VEE Mo. -
'You have been assisted by 1~ LUB-Carrine 13 )
T
Details Oty Unit Price Amourt
|
S | BODYWORK i 5d. .8 20,0
T0 REMOVE AND TRAMSFER REAR PRRING RID, CHEDM
FUNCTTON,
0 |EX Mi BB84 -4, W .8 500,
Insurance Escess/Liability
5 | BODYWORY L .8 .= ]
T DISMANTLE AMD REMEM FEAR BUMPER ASSY, RE-ORGANI
FEAR CRASH MONASERENT COWMPOMENTE. FEINSTALL ALL PR
MEMOVED.
5 | BODYWORK .} 1358 L. 1, 35000
T RESPRAY RERA BUMPER, LOMER SPOILER AND WHEEL AR
TRIMG.
5 | BODYWORK i =N .8 208,00
T0 REPAR AND ALIGN REAR EXHAUST SILENCER TO
POSTTION,
5 | BODYMORK L1 2. 1.4 1%
T CRRRY OUT DIABMOSTIC CHEDK.
B | BODYWORK L1 THR. N 1.00 T, 0
Sub-Total |
736 GST
Grand Total

Customar



| QuiD

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| Comtre Yingapot Absanitys Service Contse Ul berehs Cantre Clastomes Servion

N hdpeare o Pt A by B U s aryerw gt AAAE JL1

I‘L“‘;‘:’“lm ‘lww 1':]“"‘-;}.!] INE mluu! e Tﬂflﬂlﬂlﬂ“"mw:‘:i::

i Teielas  BATT ETHE wetin waritan  Cowpany Moao | FR5022T W

Page 2 1T:M BST Reg. Me. 1999RZETIN

Invercer BSBI23% Fccount: ABRE (T Ll
HIE RSIA PRCIFIC [NSURAMCE PTE LTD AIE REIR PRCIFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD
CLAIN DEPT Date ¢ 1170472018 MOTOR CLAIM [ERT

Al6 BUILDING AIB BUILDING

TH SHENTOM MRt Oeder @ SLOESSSE TE SHENTON WHY

{H7-1& #7-16

STNGRPORE 73129 079129 Term @ 30 SINGEORE 0TSiCR

Regn No.: SLOGESS (V. 34k11) Regn Date: 180772917 Mileage: 9656 MIP Mo.: 52265

Model: @2 1.@ TFSI S tromic (SPORT) & Chassisy WAUTIZEAHARS9ATL Engine: OHI 399658 Deptt U

VEE No.:

Tou have been assisted by t- UB-Carrine 13 )

Details Oty ‘ Unit Price Amourt
{TO REPAIR LHS WERR FENDER AND END PRMELLING. ‘
5 | BODYWORK | L} e 1. 1108
;WMTUEEHHFEIEEMEI}MM |
I | RBLABATZSS BUIDE (V118 Less @20 | 1. 55,68 3648
1 | REIABIMITIA WHEEL HOUS (V1 (B) Less B 182 161, 0@ [84. 50
H N1 RAPIBEET PARTE KITIV) (B) Less s 1.9 40, B0 9.4
1| MIneEsSs HOLDER V) IBY Less f20X 1.8 1570 12,%
1 | ABIAGATS2AH TR2 SPOILER (V1) Less B2 1.8 5.3 T |
1 | AS1ABET3Z3 GARU COVER (A) Less ol I.R ET0.5 56 M
1 | AALABETRETE GAU COVERIR Less B2 LR | e 2.
1 | AMG3B19181E TRIN (V) (6) Less B2mn | L 2. 68 2.8
1 | REIASIES REFLECTOR Less 2w | L& =10 E N
1 | ABIABSSBITA GRU|  COVER Less &9 1. 1%.5 KL RN |
1| A8IAES3A1ER BRU COVER Less i .o I%. 58 ur.a
|
Sub-Total

Parts 2,679.84 B, 331. B4
Labour [N
Sublet 4,450 TWGST | wam
Mequs [ K |

Lubeicant [N Grand Total 6,715,

Received by For & on behalf of
Preaiun Rutosebiles Pte Ltd

Custormms



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kh
78 Shenton Way 6768 Y828
#17-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLQ 6692 G

PA/OD/ODTI 201 8/GW
|2 February 2018

l
RE: CLAIM -0OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model g Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI S-Tromc
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZGAIHADSYRT]
Vehicle Regn No. : SLQ 6692 GG
Vehicle Mileage i 9565 km

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Ramesh $/0 Chandra

Certificate No t 1700036305

Policy Excess K £856.00 (inclusive 7% GST)

Accident Date : 14" January 2018

Place : At The Junction of Beach Road & Arab Street
Repair Cost : s &, 15 OF

WIP No. : 52265

Repairer's Name - Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time -
Date : 12 I ’ |1?J

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SLOQ 662 G

from
Telaphone =65-
Telefax +B65-
Mebile +85-
Our departman
Your Claim Raefl
Our Rl

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 150090
Talephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Pans Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 4086688
Telephone (55) 6366 2323
Talefax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING . -
| Cade Motified |Est Submirted | Ad) Assigned Ay Rpt Adj Submitted I Auth'ed Status o -
e 16 Jor: 2018 E:?; 2018 5§7,131.84 |587,131.84 Pending for Survey
| | _edie agy mot| Edit batmates | | _view 231 | Cancel Case |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |
| Ingured: RAMESH 5/0 CHANDRA, [D: S6913601E, Tel: 46582981269, Email: NOEMAIL
| 14/0173018 0000 - 159
5LQ66926 Date of Loss. | 15 months and 27 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))

b o |
(Caim Type: | OD { 63865664775G FaEyCOve | 1200016305 (Comprehensive)

| Ewcess: | S5$800,00
(Repairer.  Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ui Acad 1, 408693 Ub: - Tel. 67689828/9827/9911

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6410-3000 .., [Hendled by Chan, Klan Meng] kianmeng. chan@aig.com
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 .. [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 26/01/2018]

.MEH 5/0 CHANDRA (48 ) Male), WNRIC: 56913691E, Tel: +6582981269

[mnuTm MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compase Case sad ||
'+ AIG_SG (13/02/2018) Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$7454.00) - SLQ6692G - Claim Handier: Chan, Kian ... '
|e AIG_SG (19/01/2018); SLQS622G / OD / 14/01/2018 / Coverage & Excess update |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Typs Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| N results,
|

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 17/4/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLQ6692G (63865664775G)
oD

Jan 14 2018 12:00AM

[RAMESH S/0 CHANDRA]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page l of 2

Upload Documents | Upload Photes | Compose Mew Letter |  Upioad vides | Uplosd Acdie | View [View in Browses [ V]
Video S 1perpage  [v] A
|ka_|Finaliced O AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
| 01/03/1809:44  O1 rear video - SLQ6692G O | Loasan
Assessment Reparts [1perpoge [V] 4
‘No_|Finalized On [LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HG) | Thurmball| Bring
1 |09/02/18 17:08 Adjuster Immediate Advice S | ) | Loag HTM |
Photas/Images Do '_:_“__ __._@.
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
1 [18/01/18 19:24 | General View . 0 sdws | M
I |18/01/18 1424 | Ganeral View D  tesawc | A
3 [18/01/18 14:24 | General View © | toaaws | B2
4 |18/03/18 14:24 | General View 0 adws | A
5 18/01/18 14:24 | General View O | eawc | A
& |18/01/18 1424 | Genaral View a O ors | B
jrr 180118 14:24 | General View 0 weaws | 4
(B 180118 14:24 | General View - @ | toadwec | A |
® 18/01/18 14:24 | General View - © | wows | @A
(10 [1801/18 14:24 | Genaral View O wows &
11 1B0I1B 1424 | GenersiView O | v | &
;.51 'Emwl:il_ jmm 0 | teiws | A |
131801718 14:24 | General View N O | wows &
14 [18/01/18 14124 General View n Loag JPG | A |
15 |18/01/18 14:24 | Genersl View 0 | twirs | A
16 180118 1426 | General View | @ | tomws |0
17 ﬁmﬂu 17:05 | Reinspection Photo | @) | aaws | ‘
18 09/02/18 17:05 | Reinspection Photo o - © dwc | A
19 (09/02/1817:05 | Relnspection Phote - o O weerc | A |
20 |0%/0/1817:05 | Reinspection Phote - © | weews | B
21 09/02/1817:05 | Reinspection Photo 0| wdwc | &
22 |D9/02/18 17:05 | Reinspection Photo © | eavc | A |
23 09/02/1817:05 | Relnspection Phato - 0 | Loacic Lg
24 |09/02/18 17:05 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | &
25 |oe/0218 17:05 | Reinspectian Photo 0 lcadws | B |
26 |09/02/1817.05  Reinspection Photo O i |
17 |najoais 17:05 [I-hnp-ui-n“llhu; - © | caws | &
28 |D9/02/1817:05 | Reinspection Photo O  ediws | &
26 |09/02/18 17:0% | Reinspection Photo D e | &
30 |D2/04/18 12:51 Reinspection Photo - - | D | wears | B4
31 [02/04/1812:57 | Reinspection Phots - O | oeewe | &
32 |02/04/1812:51 | Reinspaction Photo ©  adwc | B2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/4/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
[Video o - lperpage  [v] M
{Mo_|Finatized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (5G] = | | Thumbnail | Print
Documentation - 1 per page ]
No | Rslabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 | 1B/01/18 14:23 Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 1B/01/18 14:13 ll:h_r'l;lli'-;ncl‘ Insurance Load PRF
3 | IB/0YI8 1423 Driver's Driving License . _Load FOF
4 IB/DY/1E 14:29 | WORKSHOP ESTIMATE Load POF
5 Ds/U/18 1705 SUPPLEMENTARY LIST — L Load POF |
& 17/04/18 1514 WORKSHOP INVOICE Load PDF |
7 1704181514 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER Q| toadior | |

Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browses (]
Assessment Reports 1perpage v BA
No_ | Fmalea On . Premium Automobiles Fie Ltd (UBT) | Thumbmall | Print
1 150118 1644 | Accident Statement — | @ oeanm
Photos/Images . Sperpoge v O |
No_|Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) B [ Thumbnall Print
| [15/01/18 16:38 | Accident Photo D | sadiec A
3 I501/18 1638 | Accident Photo D aaws &
3 (150118 16:38 | Accident Photo D | eewrs A
{4 |15/01/18 15:38 Accident Photo 0D | adws | A
& 45/01/18 16:38 | Accident Photo . — O | e | 4
|6 [15M1/18 16:38 Accident Photo @ | ossws | A |
7 |15/01/18 16:38 | Accidunt Photo © | weaws | A
B 1S/01/18 16:38 | Accident Phots 0D | lcerc | H
'8 1501718 16:38 | Accident Photo 0  cssws | A
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 108s07198m
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408533

Tel- 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkaulo com assignmenis@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16

Our File No: CC3/AIG18001066/A0B0O2

Singapore 079120 Date: 17/04/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; RAMESH S/0 CHANDRA Policy No: 1700036305
Date of Loss: 14/01/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: B3B856847756G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: S5LQ6692G
Make & Model: AUDI 2, 888cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CHZ380658
Reg Date: 1B/07/2017 {Man, Year: 2017) Chassis No: WALZZZ GAIHADS98T1
Colour: Gray Odometer: 8880 km
Engine Capacity: 989 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: $5130,000.00
Sum Insured (55). Market Valua/New Car Price
ITION OF I T T
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/85 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Lefi Side; Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side; Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side; Michelin 6 mm
The above vadues represent (he remaining tyre reads depath
COST OF CLAIMS ___Repairer's  Adjuster’s Difference _ Diff %|
Parts 5,654 28 2,679.84 2,074 .44 52.61
Miscellaneous lterns 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.802.00 4 452.00 3.450.00 43 66
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 13,556.28 7T,131.84 6,424.44 47.39
- Excess (S5§) 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 12.756.28 6,331.84 6,424 44 50,36
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) BO2 84 44323 449.71 50.36
MNett Amount (S§) 13,649.22 677507 6.8T4.15 50.36
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/01/2018
Date Inspected: 171012018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pla Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408659
Estimated Period of Repair 5.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: SHIAU CHAN
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NOTE: This repart represents our findings af the ime and place of napection steled harein. Such inapection has been carmed ouf fo the best of owr
knowiedge and sy but any athar iadility undor any offer crcumstances is hemedy expressly erciugded
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
101 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 1.711.00FS *1.368 40FS
2 1 ‘REAR BUMPER SPOILER Distorted 502.00FS  *40120FS
3 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER TRIM -LH Not Necessary 23.00FS “FS
4 1 “REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR -LH Cracked 2600FS  *20.08FS
5 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 480 00FS *FS
8 2 *REAR BUMPER HOLDING STAP -LH/RH Not Necessary 22 DOFS “FS
7 1 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH Damaged 46.00F5  *3648FS
8 2 ‘REAR WHEEL COVER-LH/RH Necessary 794.00FS  “634.40FS
9 1 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR Not Necessary 211.00FS FS
10 4 “REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL -O-RING Not Necessary 15.00FS “FS
11 1 *REAR BUMPER WIRING Not Necessary 458.00FS “F§
12 1 “REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Not Necessary B33.00FS “.FS
13 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER DUAL CLIP Not Necessary 53.00F5 “FS
14 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER RETAINER Not Necessary 36.00FS .FS
15 1 *EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM Not Necessary 125.00FS “F§S
1B 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 300.00FS “.FS
17 1 *REAR FENDER VENT TRIM -LH Deformed 22B88FS  *22B8FS
1’8 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH Deformed 144 BOFS *144.80FS
19 1 "WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS  Necessary J904FS  *3O.04FS
20 1 *ANTENNA BRACKET Bent 1256FS  *12.56FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcMet
Total Parts (S§) 5654.28  2,679.84

Reporl was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscellanecus llems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID .CHECK MNew 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER ASSY .RE- New 1.,050.00 500.00
ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER ,LOWER SPOILER AND WHEEL  MNew 2,200.00 1,350.00
ARCH TRIMS
4 TO RENEW REAR EXHAUST SILENCER AND ALIGNT TO New 480,00 280.00
POSITION
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00
B TO REPAIR LHS REAR FENDER AND END PANELLING Mew 2.100.00 750.00
7 TORESPRAY LHS REAR FENDER AND END PANELLING Mew 1,600.00 1,100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S3) 7.802.00 4,452.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. I
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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